
From: Fontana, Thomas [CMB-RISK] [00001 09146@citigroup.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2008 4:02 PM 
To: Lukas, Katherine [CMB-GBKG]; Mauerstein, Michael [CMB-GBKG] 
Subject: RE: Lehman Brothers 

We need to see the notional on UPB on these transactions as well as what the underlying is and what the price is against 
each. We need to be able to begin to determine net available collateral. Is this something which they can do rather quickly. 
We seem quite slow at this. 

Best regards, 

Tom 

Global Financial Institutions 
Risk Management 

Office: (212) 816-4986 
Cell: (908) 577-2039 
Home: (908) 665-0694 

-----Original Message-----
From: Lukas, Katherine [CMB-GBKG] 
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 3:12PM 
To: Mauerstein, Michael [CMB-GBKG]; Fontana, Thomas [CMB-RISK] 
Subject: FW: Lehman Brothers 

-----Original Message-----
From: Lukas, Katherine [CMB-GBKG] 
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 3:08PM 
To: Cuniglio, Joseph A [CMB-GTS]; Allen, David J [CMB-GTS] 
Cc: Mercer-Miller, Deborah [CMB-GTS]; Porcaro, Ken [CMB-GBKG]; Mauerstein, Michael [CMB-GBKG]; Fontana, Thomas 
[CMB-RISK] 
Subject: RE: Lehman Brothers 

Thanks Joe 

-----Original Message-----
From: Cuniglio, Joseph A [CMB-GTS] 
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 3:03PM 
To: Lukas, Katherine [CMB-GBKG]; Allen, David J [CMB-GTS] 
Cc: Mercer-Miller, Deborah [CMB-GTS]; Porcaro, Ken [CMB-GBKG] 
Subject: RE: Lehman Brothers 

Katherine, 

Pis see attached. Some items will not be actively priced by the service as indicated. They would present a 
challenge to price manually on a daily basis; I don't believe you'd want to consider including them, especially considering 
the stringent risk & credit considerations around the relationship/project. 

They do appear to be DTCC eligible. 

Rgds, 

jc 

-----Original Message-----
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From: Lukas, Katherine [CMB-GBKG] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 12,2008 10:13 AM 
To: Cuniglio, Joseph A [CMB-GTS]; Allen, David J [CMB-GTS] 
Cc: Mercer-Miller, Deborah [CMB-GTS]; Porcaro, Ken [CMB-GBKG] 
Subject: FW: Lehman Brothers 

Joe, Dave, Debbie, 

Can you please review the proposed portfolio from Lehman and respond on the items below? 

Thanks! 

Kate 

-----Original Message-----
From: Mauerstein, Michael [CMB-GBKG] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2008 10:09 AM 
To: Lukas, Katherine [CMB-GBKG]; Porcaro, Ken [CMB-GBKG]; Saunders, Marcia C [CMB-GTS] 
Cc: Lieggi, Anthony [CMB-GBKG]; Fontana, Thomas [CMB-RISK]; Torres, Melissa J [CMB-RISK] 
Subject: Lehman Brothers 

Kate, Ken: 

Attached is a portfolio of asset backed securities that Lehman propopses to pledge as collateral, subject to the draft pledge 
agreement you've seen. Can you check if: 

1) The CUSIPs can be accepted into a Citibank DTC account or a custody account. 

2) The CUSIPs can be electronically priced from independent pricing services. 

3) Our collateral platform can privide metrics. 

If the above works, we can then determine with Risk how much we will take (all or a portion of the collateral pool) and at 
what advance rates. 

FYI The CLOs didn't work for us. 

Thank you. 

Michael Mauerstein 
Managing Director 
Financial Institutions- Broker Dealers 
388 Greenwich - 24 Floor 
212 816-3431 

----- Original Message -----
From: Cornejo, Emil <emil.cornejo@lehman.com> 
To: Mauerstein, Michael [CMB-GBKG] 
Cc: Cornejo, Emil <emil.cornejo@lehman.com> 
Sent: Mon Aug 11 17:35:35 2008 
Subject: Portfolio 

--------This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the designated recipient(s) named above. 
If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or 
copying of this message is strictly prohibited. This communication is for information purposes only and should not be 
regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an offer to buy any financial product, an official confirmation of any 
transaction, or as an official statement of Lehman Brothers. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or 
error-free. Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete or accurate and it should not be relied upon as 
such. All information is subject to change without notice. -------- IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Please be advised that any 
discussion of U.S. tax matters contained within this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to 
be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding U.S. tax related penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or 
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recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 
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